CHATHAM COUNTY PURCHASING DEPARTMENT
ADDENDUM NO.1 to Proposal 16-0107-3
FOR: Chatham County Access and Revenue Control System

PLEASE NOTE THE FOLLOWING ADDITIONS CLARIFICATIONS AND/OR CHANGES:

t

Question:

4.L.2

Based on the Pre-Proposal Conference, we are of the understanding that:

[a) All conduit raceways, will be provided and furnished by others; and

[b) All electrical work, will be provided and furnished by others as indicated in
4.6.5

(c) All concrete work, already is or will be provide and furnished by others.

(1) Can you please confirm that the above items are accurate?

Response:
The Proposer shall be responsible for connections to rough in, and the
proposer will provide all low voltage wiring.

2

Question:
4,6.2b States "Work stations, fee computers, entrance machines, APS, and local
controllers, both revenue and access, requires 30 Minutes ofBattery Back.
confirm if in-fact a battery back-up system is required for
powering the lane hardware and/or if the barrier gates are to be included? Or
if this is actually referring to data communications?
Can you please

Response:
This is referring to the data communications only. Barrier Gates, Exit and
Entrance Stations will tie into a Generator Standby Panel,

3

4,

Section 4.8.6 A Pay on Foot Station was discussed during the Pre-Bid,
however after further review a Pay on Foot Station is no longer requested.

Section 4.8.8 Delete:
A Fee computer is not requested

5

Question:

4.9.L

Proximity Card Parking Access, It was stated at the pre-bid conference that
120 proxy cards should be included within the proposal.

Can you please

confirm thatthis accurate?

Response:
Yes, 120

6.

proximity cards are requested.

Question:
The RFP indicates that an accounts receivable & group accounts with a billing
penalty feature is being requested in the software package. Can you please confirm
that this is correct?

Response:
4.9.6-4.9.L0 The Billing penalty feature is not requested.

7

Section 4.LI.6 to read:
Shall dispense a Magstripe Ticket.

B

Add Location 4.1,1.8.5 to read:
A Garage Full sign shall be mounted above the entrance lane to the garage'

9

Change:
4.L7.28 to read:

Automated Pay Station
The Automated Pay Station shall meet or exceed the following specifications:
General: APS shall be an unmanned central cashiering station that calculates the
required parking fee to be paid upon insertion of a ticket into the receptacle. The
APS shall then read and encode the inserted ticket with payment or prepayment
information for decrement cards when appropriate amount of bank notes (in
denominations of $1.00, $5.00, $10.00 and $20.00) or credit/debit cards are
inserted into the devices to System Acceptance Test the payment due. The APS shall

then return the properly encoded ticket for exit to the patron.

Proposal Due Date W¡ll Remain January tl,2OL7 AT 5:00
PM

January 5.2017
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